Metropolitan Edison Company
Post Office Box 480
Middletown Pennsvivania 17087

717 944 4041
Writer's Direct Dial Number

July 11, 1980
TLL 322

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attn: R. W. Reid, Chief

Operating Reactors Branch No. 4

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir:

Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Units I and II (TMI-1 and TMI-2)
Operating License Nos. DPR-50 and DPR-73
Docket Nos. 50-289 and 50-320
Fire Protection

Or. April 1, 1977 (GQL 0428), Metropc'itan Edison Company submitted a Fire
Protection Program Plan which outlined ¢ 'r activities with respect the Three
Mile Island fire protection. As a result o. reorganization within the company,
it has been necessary cto revise the Fire Protection Program Plan to reflect

the current organization. This revisicn is enclosed to replace our previous
plan filed with you in April, 1977. The plan will be revised again following
the issue of Appendix R to 10 CFR Part 50 "Fire Protection Program for Nuclear
Power Plants Operating Prior to January 1, 1979", if changes are necessary.

Sincerely,

y J. G. Herbein
/ 5 Vice President
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